Krueger, Megan A.

From; LBDLO@aol.com

Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 5:33 PM

To: Krueger, Megan A.

Subject: Re: Agenda Item Pertaining to District - January 25, 2011, PB&Z Committee Meeting

Thanks for letting me know. I have no objection.

Sent from myTouch 4G

----- Reply message -----

From: "Krueger, Megan A." <MKrueger@lakecountyil.gov>

To: "O&apos;Kelly, Diana L." <DO&apos;Kelly@lakecountyil.gov>

Cc: "Waller, Michael J." <MWaller@lakecountyil.gov>, "Powell, Dusty H." <DPowell@lakecountv11 FOV>,
"Waggoner, Eric D." <EWaggoner@lakecountyil. gov>

Subject: Agenda Item Pertaining to District - January 25, 2011, PB&Z Committee Meeting

Date: Thu, Jan 20, 2011 4:37 pm

Good Afternoon:

PB&Z Acting Director Eric Waggener and Committee Chairman Bonnie Thomson-Carter wish to inform
you that there is an agenda item scheduled for discussion at the next PB&Z Committee Meeting to
be held on Tuesday, January 25, 2011, at 8:30 a.m. that pertains to your district.

Legistar File # 11-0044
Agenda ltem # 10.1.1 Variation request to allow the proposed Schall Subdivision final plat and
subdivision performance guaraniees to be recorded one year after Final
 Plat approval in order to allow the applicant more fime to obtain the
performance assurances from the lending institution.

~ If you have questions regarding the aforementioned item, please contact me at the number listed
below. | will be happy o direct you to the staff member responsible for this review,

Chairman Thomson-Carter would appreciate knowing your position regarding this agenda item prior
to the meeting. You may reply to this email with your comments, and they will be forwcrded to
Commissioner Thomson-Carter. Thank you for your inputt

Sincerely,

Megan Krueger

[ | Megan Krueger | Executive Assistant 7
Lake County Government

Planning, Building & Development

500 W Winchester Road, Unit 101
Libertyvilie, iL 60048-1331

Tel 847.377.2114 | Fax 847.984.5746
MKrueger@lakecountval.gov




